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From: —OMWI Mail

To: _All NCUA Staff

Subject: Inclusion and unconscious bias training now available

Date: Thursday, February 25, 2021 12:24:14 PM

Attachments: 2021 Agency Annual D+I Training Announcement.pdf

Please see the attached memo for information about a new, required training course, Inclusion at

Work: Managing Unconscious Bias at the Office. This course is now available in your LAMP
learning plan.
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SENT BY E-MAIL

TO: All NCUA Staff and Contractors

FROM: Director Monica Davy

SUBJ: Annual Diversity and Inclusion Training

DATE: February 25, 2021

Action Required: February 25 — May 21, 2021

All employees and contractors are responsible for completing the required annual diversity
and inclusion training by May 21, 2021. This year’s training, “Inclusion at Work: Managing
Unconscious Bias at the Office,” has been placed in your learning plan and is available on the
NCUA LAMP system from February 25, 2021 through May 21, 2021. It takes approximately
45 minutes to complete. The training incorporates knowledge check questions to ensure
content understanding.

Field staff may charge up to 45 minutes to WCC 39 to complete the training. The training will
be available to new employees past May 21, 2021.

The NCUA is committed to building the diversity and inclusion competencies of employees to
advance NCUA’s Strategic Objective 3.1 - to attract, engage and retain a highly skilled,
diverse workforce, and cultivate an inclusive environment.

For questions regarding this training requirement, please contact|  ®® | If you
experience technical difficulties while completing the training, please contact DTD at
trainingsupport(@ncua.gov.

cc: All Directors
All Office Mailboxes

1775 Duke Street — Alexandria, VA 22314-3428 — 703-518-1650





